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Greer, Leslie

From: Jennifer Groves Fusco <jfusco@uks.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:56 PM
To: User, OHCA
Cc: psmith@newport-academy.com
Subject: CON Determination Requests -- Monroe Operations, LLC d/b/a Newport Academy
Attachments: Newport Academy CON Determinations.pdf

Hi, Leslie. 
  
Attached please find two CON Determination requests on behalf of Monroe Operations, LLC d/b/a Newport 
Academy.  Originals are in the mail.  Please confirm receipt. 
  
Thanks, 
Jen  
  
Jennifer Groves Fusco, Esq. 
Principal 
Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 
One Century Tower 
265 Church Street 
New Haven, CT 06510 
Office (203) 786.8316 
Cell (203) 927.8122 
Fax (203) 772.2037 
www.uks.com 
  

 
  

 

LEGAL NOTICE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is 
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copying or use of the information 
in this e-mail is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender 
immediately and permanently delete and/or destroy the original and any copies or printouts of this message. 
Thank you. Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 



























III MERITAS LAW FIRMS WORLDWIDE

June 12, 2015

VIA REGULAR &ELECTRONIC MAIL

Kimberly R. Martone, Director of Operations
Office of Health Care Access
410 Capital Avenue, MS #13HCA
P. O. Box 340308
Hartford, CT 06106

Re: Monroe Operations, LLC d/b/a Newport Academy
Docket Nos. 14-31961-DTR & 14-31962-DTR

Dear Ms. Martone,

Jennifer Groves Fusco

(t) 203.786.8316
(f) 203.772.2037

jfusco~uks.com

This office represents Monroe Operations, LLC d/b/a Newport Academy ("Newport
Academy"). I am writing with respect to the CON Determinations issued in November of 2014,
under Docket Nos. 14-31961-DTR and 14-31962-DTR (the "CON Determinations").

The CON Determinations properly reflect that Newport Academy intends to obtain
licenses from the Department of Children and Families ("DCF") for its Day Treatment Programs
in Darien and Bethlehem. DCF has issued a license for one site already and the second license is
in process. The CON Determinations also reflect that Newport Academy intends to obtain
Facility for the Care or Treatment of Substance Abuse or Dependent Persons licenses from the
Department of Public Health ("DPH").

In working through the licensure process with DPH, Newport Academy has determined
that it requires two additional licenses for each clinic. In order to treat the mental health patients
referenced in its Forms 2020, Newport Academy must also obtain Psychiatric Outpatient Clinic
and Mental Health Day Treatment licenses for each location. DPH staff has advised that they
cannot issue these licenses until the CON Determinations for the Newport Academy facilities
reference all three licensure categories.

Section 19a-638(b)(13) of the Connecticut General Statutes provides that a CON is not
required fora "program licensed or funded by the Department of Children and Families,
provided such program is not a psychiatric residential treatment facility." Because-the Day
Treatment Programs at Newport Academy are licensed by DCF, and because they are not

Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C.

One Century Tower ■ 265 Church Street ■New Haven, CT 06510 (t) 203.786.8300 (f) 203.772.2037 www.uks.com



Kimberly R. Martone
June 12, 2015
Page 2

Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facilities, they meet the requirements of this exemption (see

Positive Directions, Docket No. 14-31958-DTR). This is true regardless of any outpatient DPH

licenses held for these clinics.

Based on the foregoing, Newport Academy respectfully requests that OHCA amend the

CON Determinations issued in Docket Nos. 14-31961-DTR and 14-31962-DTR to reflect that

the following DPH licenses will be sought and are exempt from CON review: Facility for the

Care or Treatment of Substance Abuse or Dependent Persons; Psychiatric Outpatient Clinic; and

Mental Health Day Treatment.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to

contact me at (203) 786-8316.

Very Truly ours,

Jennifer G. Fusco

cc: Pamela S. Bryan






